



AYDAR ZUFAR

9B Ostrovskiy St.
Kazan, Russia 422000

+ 7 927 039 35 00
aydararchitect@gmail.com

RESUMÉ

ABOUT

Love for creating lives in me since childhood. As early as 2007 I got this idea to set out on the path of becoming a representative of our proficiency; and I'm still on the way to my aim gaining the experience of work with different materials and features of realization of building and design ideas.

I believe in the ability of architecture, exploring and creativity to be helpful for the world.

Today "design" doesn't mean "solving problems", it means a strict development of a man-made living environment.

Focusing on the future, progression, love for nature and willingness to develop our life are the most important things that can form the understanding of high quality architecture.

My honest wish is seeing how people live in the mode of our time, in the spaces full of high aesthetical meaning and spirit, the spaces free from kitsch, having the harmony of centuries-old traditions.

EXPERIENCE

PRODUCT DESIGNER/ 2019-2021

MIKROMIR.SPACE

Outdoor playground equipment producer

RESPONSIBILITIES:

Designing of more than 100 concept models. Production Kickstarter
Developing of prototypes and detailed engineering drawings.

TUTOR OF ARCHITECTURAL MODELING AND COMPOSITION/ 2016-2018

ARCHITECTURAL SCHOOL «DASHKA»

The Studio which was transformed into the school "Dashka" at the Faculty of Architecture in 1990.

RESPONSIBILITIES:

Working on pre-university architectural education and training.

INTERN ARCHITECT/ 2015

STUDIO OF ARCHITECTURE AND URBAN PLANNING

PIETRO IERONIMO & MASSIMO DE MARIA

Small architectural studio in the wonderful town on the south Adriatic coast of Italy

RESPONSIBILITIES:

Designing an individual residential building project in accordance with local requirements and specifics.

JUNIOR ARCHITECTURAL DESIGNER/ 2013-2015

INTERNATIONAL PROJECT GROUP

The dynamic developig company, a team of young creative professionals and experienced masters in the field of architecture, engineering and construction

RESPONSIBILITIES:

Developing of architectural concepts, exteriors and their visualization.
Preparation of concept designs and presentation materials.

JUNIOR ARCHITECT/ 2012-2013

IDEL

Frame, frame-panel and wooden residential buildings producer.

RESPONSIBILITIES:

Developing of the spatial composition of the premises and the total volumes of the buildings
Structural framework design. Classification of panels for further prefabrication.

EDUCATION

RESEARCHER/ 2016-2019

KAZAN STATE UNIVERSITY OF ARCHITECTURE AND ENGINEERING

The Department: Theories and Practices of Architecture

Theme of research work: National and Regional traditions in the modern Architecture of the Republic of Tatarstan.

MASTETER OF ARCHITECTURE/ 2010-2016

KAZAN STATE UNIVERSITY OF ARCHITECTURE AND ENGINEERING

Russian higher education institution, founded in 1930.

Education of specialists in the field of engineering, construction and architecture.

Specialty: Architecture of Residential and Public Buildings.

HIGHT SCHOOL/ 2007-2010

TATAR-TURKEY LICEUM

Specialized school for gifted children.

An atypical institution for children with outstanding abilities.

According to the results of the federal rating, it is included in the 100 best schools of Russia.

Providing a high level of education in socio-economic profile.

SKILLS

Languages: Русский, English, Türkçe, Татарча

Platphorms: Windows & OS X Operating System, Microsoft Office, Google Drive/ Docs

3D Modeling & BIM : SketchUp Pro, Autodesk 3dsMAX, Autodesk Revit, RhinoCeros

Rendering: V-Ray, Lumion, Corona

Graphics: Autodesk AutoCAD, Adobe Creative Cloud Suite, CoralDraw Suite, Hand Drafting

Other: Model Producing, Team Working, Project Management

EXPERTISE

